

Bradley Gasawski

From: Timothy Batin <batt@yakamafish-nsn.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2026 8:42 AM
To: Bradley Gasawski
Cc: Tate Mahre; Kelee Hodges; Candie Leader; Jackie Sharp; Rebecca Cruse; sepa@dahp.wa.gov; enviroreview@yakama.com; jessica_lally@yakama.com; noah_oliver@yakama.com; kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com; jordan.bovee.hsy@colvilletribes.com; darnell.sam.adm@colvilletribes.com; john.sirois.adm@colvilletribes.com; milton.davis.adm@colvilletribes.com; karen.capuder.adm@colvilletribes.com; kiana.sam.adm@colvilletribes.com; steve@snoqualmietribe.us; dahp@snoqualmietribe.us; adam@snoqualmietribe.us; Jamey Ayling; Ellie Myers; Zach Torrance-Smith
Subject: Re: SX-26-00009 Graddon - Notice of Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

The project, SX-26-00009 Graddon, Lies within the Ceded lands/ Usual & Accustomed Area of the Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation. The project review didn't yield any new information that would require further investigation of the potential impacts on Archaeological/Cultural Resources.

Thank You,

Tim Batin, TFW Archaeologist, Yakama Nation Fisheries

On Fri, Jun 12, 2026 at 11:44 AM Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Below is a link for shoreline exemption application SX-26-00009 Graddon. Please have any comments returned to me by 5pm on June 26, 2026.

Internal: SX-26-00009 Graddon

External: [SX-26-00009 Graddon](#)

Best,

Bradley

Bradley Gasawski | Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: 509.962.7539

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to <http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx> and fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.



KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff
FROM: Public Works Plan Review Team
DATE: June 25, 2026
SUBJECT: SX-26-00009 Graddon

ENGINEERING	Except as exempted in KCC 14.05.060, no grading or filling upon a site involving more than one hundred (100) cubic yards shall be performed without a grading permit County Engineer or Public Works designee (KCC 14.05.050). An application for grading in excess of five hundred (500) cubic yards shall be accompanied by an engineered grading plan (KCC 14.05.080). (CBP)
FLOOD	Parcel #951888 is mapped within the FEMA identified special flood hazard area (100-year floodplain and floodway). Flood permit FD-26-00007 has been issued for the proposed structure. (SC)
WATER MITIGATION/ METERING	No comments. (SC)
AIRPORT	No Comment. (RC)

Please contact Kittitas County Public Works (509) 962-7523 with any questions.

Bradley Gasawski

From: Luke Weston <luke.weston.hsy@colvilletribes.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2026 1:44 PM
To: Bradley Gasawski
Cc: Amelia Stanger; Jordan Bovee
Subject: SX-26-00009 Graddon - CTCR Response

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

We have completed our review of the SX-26-00009 Graddon undertaking. This response is on behalf of the Interim Tribal Historic Preservation Officer (THPO), Amelia Stanger.

The proposed project falls outside of what the Colville Business Council has delineated as the traditional territory of the tribes which compose the Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation. We recognize there may be other interested parties, particularly tribal partners, who have more immediate concerns for the potential effects of the undertaking to cultural or historic resources. As this project does fall within areas of usual and accustomed use, we recommend having an inadvertent discovery plan prepared in the event that cultural resources are encountered during project implementation. If you have any questions, comments, or concerns feel free to contact me at any of the information below.

Best,

Luke Weston

Archaeologist II

CTCR History/Archaeology

luke.weston.hsy@colvilletribes.com

(509) 634-2550

